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TO: State Building Code Council Members and All Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Todd Beyreuther, Council Chair 
 
SUBJECT: STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL MEETING 
 
LOCATION: DES Building – Room 2208 
  1500 Jefferson St SE, Olympia, WA 98504 
  Zoom or phone option: 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/94610793609 
888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID:  946 1079 3609 
 

DATE:  Friday, March 21, 2025 
 
TIME:  10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 Public 

Comment 
Council 
Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions X  

2. Review and Approve Agenda X X 
3. Review and Approve Minutes 

• Amended November 22, 2024 
• January 24, 2025 
• February 6, 2025  

X X 

4. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda X  

5. Energy Code Hearing: Site vs Source Energy Consideration. X  

6. Executive Session (15 Minutes) 
(To discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation to which the agency 
is or may be a party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to 
result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the agency.) 

  

7. Council Action on Site vs Source Energy Consideration. (As 
needed)  X 
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8. Committee Reports 
• Legislative 
• Executive 
• BFRW 
• MVPE 

X X 

9. Proposal Windows 
• 2024 WSEC-R 
• Single Exits Multiplex Housing 

X X 

10. TAG Appointments X X 

11. 2024 IFGC Proposals X X 

12. Other Business X* X* 

13. Adjourn     
Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 

 
*The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or Council Action is dependent on the nature of 
the discussion and the other business. 
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